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UNCLASSIFIED

Thank you 

Regards

 
Access and Administrative Review Section | Legal Policy Branch
Government Division | Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

 | w. www.pmc.gov.au
One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600

cid:image005.jpg@01D30607.6CF4DA00

From: FOI <FOI@pmc.gov.au> 
Sent: Friday, 20 April 2018 2:31 PM
To: FOIDR <foidr@oaic.gov.au>; 
Cc: FOI <FOI@pmc.gov.au>
Subject: FW: MR18/00212 - Notice of request for IC review (PM&C ref: FOI/2018/015) [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

FOI DOCUMENT 1

s47E(c), 
s47F(1)

s47E(c), s47F(1)

s47E(c), 

s47E(c), 



UNCLASSIFIED

Dear 

I acknowledge your return call through to PM&C’s FOI inquiries line. As requested, and if you haven’t already received the
email, see email below advising of expected date for notifying the access decision.

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

From: FOI 
Sent: Friday, 20 April 2018 2:03 PM
To: 'FOIDR'; FOI
Subject: RE: MR18/00212 - Notice of request for IC review (PM&C ref: FOI/2018/015) [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Dear 

I refer to my voice mail message of today. Regrettably, PM&C will not be in a position to notify the access decision to the
FOI applicant by today. The current status of the matter is as follows:

· A draft decision has been provided to the decision maker today.
·
· In order to ensure as a quick a response as possible, the decision maker is reviewing the decision even though he is

not in the office.
· After the decision maker has approved the draft decision, we will need to brief PM&C’s Executive and the Office of

the Prime Minister.

In the light of the above, and given that Wednesday, 25 April 2018 is a public holiday, we are now proposing to notify a
decision to the applicant by Friday, 27 April 2018.

We apologised for the expected delay in notifying the decision. Should you have any concerns, I would be grateful if you
could call me at your earliest convenience.

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
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***********************************************************************
WARNING: The information contained in this email may be confidential.
If you are not the intended recipient, any use or copying of any part
of this information is unauthorised. If you have received this email in
error, we apologise for any inconvenience and request that you notify
the sender immediately and delete all copies of this email, together
with any attachments.
***********************************************************************

______________________________________________________________________

IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains information 
that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional or 
other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you 
must not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contents to any other 
party or take action in reliance of any material contained within it. If you 
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by 
return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the 
message from your computer system. 
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
Sent: Thursday, 14 June 2018 4:29 PM
To: 
Cc: FOI <FOI@pmc.gov.au>
Subject: FW: CP18/01243 -  FOI complaint about the Department of Prime Minister and Cabinet -
Notification and preliminary inquiries - Response by cob 14.6.18 please [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Dear 

Thank you for your letter and the relevant documents. I refer to my voice mail message to you of 14 June 2018. As
mentioned in my voice mail message, we request an extension of time to respond to your letter. The reason for the
extension request is that PM&C’s response requires clearance by two SES officers, 

 We therefore request an extension of time to Monday 18 June 2018.

Should you wish to discuss, please contact me.

Regards

 
FOI and Privacy Section | Legal Policy Branch
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





waters and community. We pay our respect to their Cultures, Country and Elders both past and present.

From: FOI <FOI@pmc.gov.au> 
Sent: Friday, 1 February 2019 10:44 AM
To: 
Cc:  FOI <FOI@pmc.gov.au>
Subject: RE: CP18/01243 - FOI Complaint - Investigation Notice [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Hi 

s47E(c), s47F(1)
s47E(c), s47F(1)

s47E
 



Thank you for calling through just now.

As discussed, we are urgently finalising the Department’s submissions and I hope to be in a position to provide these to you
early next week (4 February 2019 if possible). I will give you a call to give you an update early on Monday morning with
how we are progressing.

I appreciate your time and your patience.

Thanks

Legal Policy Branch | Government Division
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

 www.dpmc.gov.au
One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600

The Department acknowledges the Traditional Custodians of Country throughout Australia and their continuing connection to land,
waters and community. We pay our respect to their Cultures, Country and Elders both past and present.

From: FOI <FOI@pmc.gov.au> 
Sent: Tuesday, 8 January 2019 4:39 PM
To: 
Cc:  FOI <FOI@pmc.gov.au>
Subject: RE: CP18/01243 - FOI Complaint - Investigation Notice [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Hi 

As discussed this afternoon, the Department  by
COB 18 January 2019. I appreciate the extensions of time given to the Department to date for this matter. Grateful if you
can confirm whether the OAIC will agree to this timeframe.

Thanks

s47E(c), s47F(1)

s47E(c), s47F(1)

s47E(c), s47F(1)
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s47E(c), s47F(1)

s47E(c), s47F(1)
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s47E(d)



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
Sent: Friday, 21 December 2018 5:47 PM
To: 
Cc: FOI <FOI@pmc.gov.au>
Subject: RE: CP18/01243 - FOI Complaint - Investigation Notice [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Dear 

Just wanted to provide you with a brief update regarding . Unfortunately we are unlikely to be in a
position to provide our response to you today, however we are aiming to be able to provide them to you on Monday 24
December 2018. We will also touch base with you on Monday to keep you updated.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any question in the meantime.

Regards

FOI & Privacy Section
Legal Policy Branch | Government Division
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

 | foi@pmc.gov.au | www.dpmc.gov.au
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
Sent: Tuesday, 11 December 2018 6:37 PM
To: 
Cc: Moran, Celeste <Celeste.Moran@pmc.gov.au>; FOI <FOI@pmc.gov.au>
Subject: RE: CP18/01243 - FOI Complaint - Investigation Notice [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Hi 

Thanks for your email. You will receive the non-confidential submissions by the end of the week.

 by close of business, 21 December 2018.

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
Sent: Monday, 10 December 2018 6:02 PM
To: 
Cc: FOI <FOI@pmc.gov.au>; Moran, Celeste <Celeste.Moran@pmc.gov.au>
Subject: RE: CP18/01243 - FOI Complaint - Investigation Notice [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Hi 

As foreshadowed, please find attached

Happy to discuss any aspect of this matter.

Kind regards,

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
Sent: Friday, 7 December 2018 7:18 PM
To: 
Cc: FOI <FOI@pmc.gov.au>
Subject: RE: CP18/01243 - FOI Complaint - Investigation Notice [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Hi 

Thanks for speaking to me about this matter yesterday and the Department’s proposed approach. We’re grateful for the
clarification from  on 29 November 2018, which has been very helpful.

. I apologise for this slight delay.

I’ll touch base with you again on Monday to let you know how we are progressing.

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












